Change in Instrument Status Form

_Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Issued: 6/11/2014 Version: CIISF 2014 RO
Effective: 6/11/2014 Status: Active
Date: June 30, 2017 Instrument Serial Number: 100356

Instrument Location: 17th Av. and State St., Skagway Public Safety Building Police Department Booking room

Supervisor Name and Agency: Kenneth Cox 3527 Skagway Police Department

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:
Moving Datamaster Instrument to newly built public safety building. Located at 17th Av. and State St. from 1st Av. and State St.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: 6/30/2017 @ 11:30 AM

Out of Service Date/Time:

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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Ester, Charle_s R (DPS)

— I I —
From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 2:05 PM
To: Foster, Charles R (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS); O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: FW: DataMaster DMT 100356 moved in Skagway
Attachments: diagram of new booking rm.pdf; IMG_3018.JPG; June 30 move to new PS building

Complete.pdf; June 30 move to new PS building.pdf; VOC after move.pdf; VOC Prior to
move.pdf; PS Building.JPG

From: Ken Cox [mailto:K.cox@skagway.org]
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 12:43 PM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)
Subject: DataMaster DMT 100356 moved in Skagway

Attached is the Change in Instrument Status forms for the removal from the old facility and arrival into our new facility
along with VOC of before and after the moves, a Diagram showing location in new booking room and photo of booking
room with the DataMaster in place and a photo of the new building itself. If there is anything else you need | let me
know. The other day the Chief was trying to run someone and he got a blank error and an interference. Subject was a
non-drinking subject. | also had an interference on my first attempt at the VOC this morning. | restarted the DataMaster
and | haven’t had a problem since. The old facility was dusty and dirty with a lot of activity. I’'m hoping here with the
type of heating system we have it will be much cleaner and hoping the DataMaster will be happier here. © | let you
know if | have any more issues though.

N St Kenneth Cox

Wy Skagway Police Dapartment
' PO Box 518

Skagway, AK. 988540
B07-983-2252
80/-983-3652
k.cox@skagway.org

"Never under estimate the difficulty of changing false beliefs by facts"

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it was originally addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this
in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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